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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

Date: June 13, 2013 

 

ITB/RFP No. 13-0437 

 

ITB/RFP Title: Construction Of Minneola Athletic Complex Parking and Path System 

 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all 

addenda within their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by 

inclusion of a signed copy of this addendum with the initial bid or proposal response, or by completion and 

return of the addendum acknowledgement section of the solicitation.  Failure to acknowledge each 

addendum may prevent the bid or proposal from being considered for award. 

 

Questions/Answers: 

Question 1:  Is the 8" x 12" ribbon curb that listed in the scope of work to be installed along the west side 

of the existing entrance road? If so, do we stop at the existing parking lot? Please advise. 

Answer 1:  The attached PDF map will show where to stop the 8” x 12” ribbon curb. 

 

Question 2:  Where is the 9" x 5" x 5" curb that is listed in the scope of work? 

Answer 2:  The 9” x 5” x 5” is not a curb.  It is a wheel stop.  The concrete wheel stop can be found on the 

bottom left on page C6.01. 

 

Question 3:  Please confirm that there is no work associated in and around the existing ball field dugouts 

and concession area. 

Answer 3:  There is no work associated with the existing ball field dugouts and concession area. 

 

Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ___________________ 

 

Typed/Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 




